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Jon Goldstein 
Cabinet Secretary 

Jim Noel 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Governor 
Bill Richardson 

Mark Fesmire 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

James Bruce 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Request for extension to commence the drilling of JTD Resources, L.L.C. Roberts 
Well No. 1, Pursuant to Division OrderNo. 13056. 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) received your letter dated April 27, 2010, regarding the 
referenced subject on April 29, 2010. The OCD has reviewed your request and hereby extends 
the date to commence the drilling of this well to May 15, 2011, as long as the operator does not 
use this extension to hold monies already paid by participating working interest owners. 

The operator shall do the following for any future request for extension of time to drill this well: 

(a) Give notice to all the original locatable interest owners in the pooled unit; 

(b) Wait for twenty (20) days to give the interest owners the opportunity to object or not; 

(c) If no objection is received after 20 days, then the operator shall submit the request with 
proof of notice; and 

(d) If any objection is received, the operator shall set the case for hearing before any extension 
may be granted 

If you have any question, please contact Richard Ezeanyim at (505)-476-3467 

Sincerely; 
"7 

^ Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Acting Director 

Cc: Oil Conservation Division District I - Hobbs 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive 
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 
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April 27,2010 

Via fax 

Mark fi. Fesmire, P.E, 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 14,200/Order No. R-13,835/JTD Resources, LLC 
Roberts Well No. l/NEMNWM §9-20S-38E 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

The above order, as extended, requires the operator to commence the proposed well on or before 
May 18,2010, See, Exhibit A, The Division granted the extension with the proviso that it not be 
used to hold money paid by a pooled working interest owner. The only pooled interest owner, 
Tamarack Petroleum Co., Inc., was never sent an election letter. JTD Resources, LLC has now 
completed and conducted substantial testing on an offset well, and decided in the last two weeks 
to move forward with the drilling of the above well. Yesterday it hand delivered an election 
letter to Tamarack Petroleum Co,, Inc. It is also actively seeking a rig to drill the well. As a 
result, JTD Resources, LLC requests a final 30 day extension ofthe commencement date in order 
to (1) allow the election period to run, and (2) contract for a rig. Thank you for your 
consideration of this request. 

Very truly yours, 
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Bift Rfchardson 
GoVvrner 

JDinna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 
RttBfl Fuller ton 
Deputy CaHial Secretary 

Mark P»mlrs 
Division DUeclar 
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May 18, 2009 

Jamw Bruce 
Attorney at Law 
P.O, Box 1036 
Santa Fe, Now Mexico 87601 

Re' Request for extqriBlttn 'o commanoe tha drilling o1 JTD Resource, L.L.C, floberfr 
Wjll No. 1, Pursuant to Division Ordar No. laosfl 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

The Oil'Conservation Division (OCD) received your letter dated May 16, 2009, regarding the 
referenced subject on Mty 18, 2009. The OCD has reviewed your request and hereby extends 
ths date to commence (h« drilling of this well to May 18, 2010, BB long aa tha ooaralor does 
not use thia ftxtanalon to hald acreage or monia* already aald bv partCcfpallna worl(lr>q 
tntere-at owners, 

11 you have any Question, please contact Richard Ezeanyim at (505)-476-3467 

Director 

Cc: Oil Conservation Dlvlalon District l - Hobbe 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive • Santa Fe, New Mexico B7505 

Phone (506) 476-3440 • Fax (505) 478-3492 < www.emnrd.atate.imus.'OCD 

EXHIBIT 


